Ashley Wayman

From: Brook Brown

Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 2:03 PM
To: Ashley Wayman

Subject: Fw: Agenda Item 13

Ashley,

Could you forward to the Council the email below and also post it in the agenda packet in connection with
Agenda Iltem 13?

Thanks,

Brook

Subject: GIS maps - Cities' public links to GIS mapping data

While this research is not exhaustive, | checked the websites for each of the Cities below as to the status of their GIS
maps and each city makes its GIS maps publicly available. | have not at this point compared the data on the Rollingwood
GIS map to the data on each of these cities' maps, but will do so and report that information at the next council meeting.

City of Georgetown: https://opendata-georgetowntx.opendata.arcgis.com/
The City of Georgetown states on the initial page of its GIS: “This page is the City’s public platform for exploring,
visualizing, and downloading location-based data.”

City of Bryan, Texas: https://www.bryantx.gov/information-technology/gis-mapping-services/gis-maps/

City of Austin, Texas:  https://www.austintexas.gov/department/gis-and-maps

City of Lakeway, Texas : https://www.lakeway-tx.gov/143/City-Maps

City of Abilene, Texas: https://gis.abilenetx.com/portal/home/




